From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 4/24/2013 1:04:11 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order
to Show Cause

You see this?

From: Strottman, Britt [mailto:bstrottman@meyersnave.comj

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 12:47 PM

To: Wetzell, Mark S.; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; StephanieC@greenlining.org; kdaly@stinson.com;
catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; dng@SempraUltilities.com; Halligan, Julie; Cagen, Robert; Bone, Traci;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; tlong@turn.org; BKC7@pge.com; cpj2@pge.com; Ihj2@pge.com;
JMalkin@Orrick.com; BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com; Meyers, Steven; bmcc@meccarthylaw.com;
martinhomec@gmail.com; ESeimon@Jemzar.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com;
cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; enriqueg@greenlining.org; jneckler@levincap.com; j7se@pge.com;
lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberg.net; p.duller@btinternet.com; thnxvm@gmail.com;
dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com; scott.senchak@decade-lic.com; mfallon@taloncap.com;
anjani.vedula@db.com; John.A.Apgar@Citi.com; andrewgay@arcassetltd.com; kfallon@sirfunds.com;
ted@PointState.com; jdangelo@catapult-lic.com; mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com;
sunny.kwak@macquarie.com; bnaeve@levincap.com; NStein@LevinCap.com;
randall@nexusamlic.com; naaz.khumawala@baml.com; JLsalazar@SempraUtilities.com;
SHruby@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com; RPrince@SempraUtilities.com;
angelica.morales@sce.com; douglas.porter@sce.com; Francis.McNulty@sce.com;
gcaldwell@sanbruno.ca.gov; kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov; cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us;
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; austin.yang@sfgov.org;
nsuetake@turn.org; bts1@pge.com; filings@a-klaw.com; ked6@pge.com; nes@a-klaw.com;
sgs@dcbsf.com; teb3@pge.com; gburke@ap.org; cem@newsdata.com;
grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; Strottman, Britt; Mullan, Jessica; service@cforat.org;
pucservice@dralegal.org; margaret@mfelts.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org;
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; wmc@a-klaw.com; MD7@cpuc.ca.gov; Peck, David B.; Paull,
Karen P.; Colvin, Michael; Tong, Kan Wai; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; Kotch, Andrew; Johnson, Catherine
A.; Gruen, Darryl; Dorman, Elizabeth; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey Y.; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno,
Kenneth; Tisdale, Matthew; Cooke, Michelle; Myers, Richard A.; Prosper, Terrie D.; Roberts, Thomas;
Foss, Travis; kdaly@stinson.com; catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; Berdge, Patrick S.; Bone, Traci; tlong@turn.org; JMalkin@orrick.com;
slgo@pge.com; ESelmon@dJemzar.com; argay@arcassetltd.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com;
mchediak@bloomberg.net; ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com; mfallon@taloncap.com; anjani.vedula@db.com;
jonathan.arnold@db.com; lauren.duke@db.com; John.A.Apgar@Citi.com; kfallon@sirfunds.com;
ted@PointState.com; jdangelo@catapuit-lic.com; mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com;
bnaeve@levincap.com; Jheckler@levincap.com; scott.senchak@decade-lic.com;
randall@nexusamilc.com; dng@semprautilities.com; JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com;
stomkins@semprautilities.com; SHruby@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com;
RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; angelica.morales@sce.com; douglas.porter@sce.com;
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Francis.McNulty@sce.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com;
austin.yang@sfgov.org; marcel@turn.org; nsuetake@turn.org; LKL1@pge.com; NRN2@pge.com;
nes@a-klaw.com; sgs@dcbsf.com; teb3@pge.com; gburke@ap.org; BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com;
cem@newsdata.com; bkc7 @pge.com; grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org; Strottman, Britt; Mullan,
Jessica; Meyers, Steven; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; service@cforat.org; henrypielage@comcast.net;
abb@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org; Mark.Gall@smud.org; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com;
wmc@a-klaw.com; dweber.nwngs@nwnatural.com; Paull, Karen P.; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.; Kotch,
Andrew; Peck, David B.; Dorman, Elizabeth; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Kito, Michele; Myers,
Richard A.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Foss, Travis; jmalkin@orrick.com; kdaly@stinson.com;
catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; Bone, Traci; Foss, Travis; tlong@turn.org;
miw3@pge.com; Strottman, Britt; ESelmon@Jemzar.com; BTS1@pge.com;
kkonolige@bgcpartners.com; kxhy@pge.com; lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberg.net;
ppatterson2@nyc.rr.com; pbattaglia@bcgpartners.com; thnxvm@gmail.com;
rajeev.lalwani@morganstanley.com; SRRD@pge.com; dvanhoogstraten@stinson.com;
mfallon@taloncap.com; anjani.vedula@db.com; jonathan.arnold@db.com; John.A.Apgar@Citi.com;
kfallon@sirfunds.com; jdangelo@catapult-lic.com; mgoldenberg@luminusmgmt.com;
sunny.kwak@macquarie.com; ted@pointstate.com; bnaeve@levincap.com; Jheckler@levincap.com;
NStein@LevinCap.com; stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com; NKhumawala@WolfeTrahan.com;
randall@nexusamilc.com; dng@semprautilities.com; jlsalazar@semprautilities.com;
stomkins@semprautilities.com; SHruby@SempraUtilities.com; MFranco@SempraUtilities.com;
RPrince@SempraUtilities.com; angelica.morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com;
douglas.porter@sce.com; Francis.McNulty@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com;
maguirre@amslawyers.com; khelmuth@cityofmadera.com; cjackson@ci.sanbruno.ca.us;
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com; Gruen, Darryl; austin.yang@sfgov.org;
marcel@turn.org; filings@a-klaw.com; ked6@pge.com; nes@a-klaw.com; sgs@dcbsf.com;
teb3@pge.com; gburke@ap.org; BCragg@GoodinMacbride.com; cem@newsdata.com;
regrelcpuccases@pge.com; dngé@pge.com; Mullan, Jessica; Meyers, Steven;
deborah.slon@doj.ca.gov; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; service@cforat.org; henrypielage@comecast.net;
abb@esiawfirm.com; William.Westfield@smud.org; ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com; wmc@a-
klaw.com; Peck, David B.; Paull, Karen P.; Stepanian, Raffy; Kotch, Andrew; Chow, Christopher;
Dorman, Elizabeth; Lindh, Frank; Morris, Harvey Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.;
Bruno, Kenneth; Peleo, Marion; Wetzell, Mark S.; Cooke, Michelle; Myers, Richard A.; Cagen, Robert;
Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc: Connie Jackson <CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov> (CJackson@sanbruno.ca.gov)

Subject: SBE: 11201007 11102016 11111009 City of San Bruno's Motion Requesting an Order to Show
Cause

Attached is the “Motion of the City of San Bruno Requesting an Order to Show Cause
Why Assigned Commissioners Peevey and Florio Should Not Be Recused From the
‘Forging a New Vision of Safety in California’ Symposium Pursuant to Rule 8.3, orin
the Alternative, an Order Suspending the Safety Symposium Until 1.12-01-007, .11-02-
16, and 1.11-11-009 are Fully Adjudicated” filed on April 24, 2013 with the California
Public Utilities Commission in [{12.01.007, 111.02.016, and [11.110.09. Please also
find the Certificate of Service. Please feel to contact me if you have any problems
opening the attachments.

Thank you, Britt Strottman

Britt K. Strottman

SB GT&S 0467406
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Attorney at Law

MEYERS NAVE

555 12th Street, Suite 1500
Oakland, CA 94607

Phone: 510.808.2000

Fax: 510.444.1108
bstrottman@meversnave.com
WWW.IMEYersnave.com

www.publiclawnews.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete all copies.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

To comply with IRS regulations, we advise you that any discussion of Federal tax issues in this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used by you, (i) to avoid any penaities imposed under the internal Revenue Code or (ii) to promote, market or recommend to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Reduce. Reuse. Recycle. Re-planet.
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